College Station Independent School District

Success...each life...each day...each hour

To: Dr. Eddie Coulson, Superintendent

From: Glynn Walker, Deputy Superintendent

Date: March 22, 2011

Subject: Consider approval of purchase of audio visual equipment for Greens Prairie
Elementary.

Agenda Item: J-3

Board Priority/

District Goal: Priority 3, Goal 4

Background

The district is part of the Texas A&M University Master Purchasing Agreement #M900327. This
allows us to utilize this agreement for discount off list pricing based on the quantity of each purchase.
The CSISD Technology and Purchasing departments have cooperatively searched for the best options
for this purchase. MicroAge has a historical positive vendor relationship with the district, creating
technological consistencies throughout the district. This purchase is allocated by the expenditure of
2009 bond funds as approved by the School Board in the Guaranteed Maximum Price for Greens Prairie
Elementary school

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of the College Station Independent School District
approves the purchase of audio visual equipment, for the amount of $345,392.95 from Micro Age, for
Greens Prairie Elementary School.
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